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This now defunct store is a typical rural business structure of
frame and clapboard built on the grounds where Parkton Lumber
Company wag operating when wrecked by flood in 1901. The 1911 tax
ledger showed James W. Ayres with a store and dwelling. Ayres and
wife soon gold to Alfred A. Sparks. It was M. Stiffler's store
in the 1918 tax ledger. The present owner, Benjamin H., Almony,
took title in 193%2, two years after the highway traffic had been
diverted to a new bridge (BA 2070), 1leaving the store on a back
street. This is a two-story structure, a main gable roofed block,
flanked on either side with shed-roofed additions. The street
facade has a number of small store windows, which have been boarded up
following recent flood damage. The style is functional, but
typical of small towns.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Almony Store is a frame and clapboard, two-story
plus attic, commercial and residential building in function-
al style. The main block consists of the gable-roofed,
three-bay wide entrance block and its contiguous two-story,
full-height southern extension; the two segments have roof
lines laid out on opposing axes. Both blocks are roofed
with corrugated steel sheeting. A plain, shed-roofed porch
runs full width across the store entrance; somewhere in its
history, it was enclosed with glass panes and paneling of
much younger vintage. The porch and the rest of the facade
facing the street were subjected to flood damage in the
1970s and have been crudely patched and boarded up.

In the main block, second-story windows are 2-over-2
double~hung sash types, with the windows in the middle bay
twined; similar twin windows are located directly above at-
tic level in the gable end. This block is four bays deep
along its north (or left) end, but there are openings only
at second-story level. The first story is obscured by a
one-story garage, a crude, shed-roofed structure, the roof-
ing material corrugated sheet metal, the siding a brick-
patterned rubber siding or roofing material. The garage )
door faces the street and there are triple l-over-1 windows y,
in its sidewall; the rear wall is white aluminum siding; the
‘entire garage structure is supported by concrete piers.

The rear of the main block is two bays wide; there are
no openings at first-floor level, but two at the second-
story level where the windows are 2-over-2 types. The
gable-end attic fenestration is a set of three contiguous

" l-over-1 sash windows. Eaves overhang noticeably on the
ends and on the north facade. There is a rear, one-story,
shed-roofed annex tacked on the main block, perched on
masonry piers; this room has a single rear window of 2-over-
2 type.

The south extension of the store is two bays on the
street side, one bay deep on the rear facade. A concrete-
block outside chimney rises along the joint between the two
main segments at the rear of the building. '

The south gable end of the entire building is four bays
wide or deep, with a shed-roofed vestibule entrance at the
southeast corner. An open wooden stairway leads to a second-
story entrance which is sheltered by a cantilevered hood.

Two square attic windows are set in the gable peak.
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Some of the first~story facade has been crudely patched
following flood damage of the 1970s.

This building backs ‘up to the Gunpowder Falls and its
street, once a main route, has been by-passed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

‘The' now-closed Almony general store is a typical func-
tional structure characteristic of small country towns, eas-
ily identified as a store. The land here was entirely unde-
veloped in 1892 when the Martha Turner property was recoxrded
in a plat prior to breaking up the estate. (1)

This lot and the property adjoining to the north (site
of a concrete and stucco store-apartment) were sold by Mrs.
Turner's executor to James W. Ayres in 1893 for only $295.
(2) Ayres and wife leased the grounds to the Parkton Lumber
Company which had an office and a lumber shed on the grounds
by the 1896 assessment. (3) However, the company became in-
solvent, and while the receivers "were on their way to take
possession of said property one of the worst floods ever
known in that locality overflowed the lumber yard of said
company and washed away a large quantity of lumber, which
your petitioners .... are advised is scattered in a broken
condition from Parkton to the mouth of Gunpowder River."

(4) This storm, the freshet of August 19, 1901, put the com-
pany out of business, and James Ayres recovered his interest
in the property. (5)

The present country store replaced the lumberyard some
time before the 1911 tax ledger, where James W. Ayres was
charged with a storehouse and dwelling. (6)

In 1911, Zora M. and James W. Ayres sold to Alfred A.
Sparks, who is also found in the 1911 tax ledger; a subse-
quent revision shows a new house built in 1915 and assessed
at $1,000; that "house" later appears as a "garage" and it.
was reduced to $100 in value in 1932 in connection with the
words "underpass N.C.R.R."). (7)

The 1918 tax ledger showed M. Stiffler with a two-story
garage 30 by 30 ($675) and a Store House 28 x 28, also two
stories ($1058). In 1919, there was an addition worth $250
made to the garage. (8) In 1921, Stiffler sold the present

- store parcel of 25 square perches to Norman M. Griffin. (9)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (continued)
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The 1923 tax ledger showed that Griffin's portion contained only
a storehouse; he also owned a 1-1/2 ton commercial truck, 1922
model, $200 in fixtures, and $1,000 in merchandise. (10)

Griffin sold to John L. Krebbs and J. Frank Thompson in
1926, and those partners sold in 1932 to Benjamin H. Almony, who
was the last operator of the store. (11) After 1930, the main
traffic of the York Road was rerouted over a pair of bridges to
the east, and the through traffic was lost. The valley floor
here is subject to flooding and there have been several floods
in the 1970s. The store is closed with a number of signs still
advertising products no longer available.

The large white masonry and stucco house-apartment on the twin
lot to the north is post-World War II in origin and not suitable
for historic listing.

NOTES:

B.C. Plats, JWS 1:79A.

B.C. Deeds, NBM 196:45.

3. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1896, n.p.
4, Judicial Records, NBM 189:73.

5. B.C. Deeds, NBM 261:311.
6.
7

N

Tax Ledger, District 7, 1911, f£. 423.
. B.C. Deeds, WPC 380:58. Also, Tax Ledger, District 7,
1911, £. 711, 721.
8. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1918, £. 782.
9. B.C. Deeds, WPC 539:331.
10. Tax Ledger, District 7, 1923, £. 499.
11. B.C. Deeds WPC 631:18; also, LMcLM 896:24:
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Baltimore County Deed Books, Plats, Tax Ledgers.
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FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 2 5 Sg uare ,Qerches

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

1. Beginning in centerline of Little Gunpowder River, following
property of Charity Lodge 95 feet to centerline of York State
Road (MD 463).

2. Following York Road 77 feet (i.e., the abandoned turnpike).

3. Paralleling the first line 95 feet to center of Little Gun-

powder River., 4. With straight line to beginning (along
Little Gunpowder River). Map 17, Parcel P265
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE NONE ' COUNTY NONE
STATE COUNTY
NONE NONE
EBlFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
John W. McGrain, Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION ) DATE
Baltimore County Office of Planning & Zoning May 19, 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
401 Bosleyv Avepnue 494-3495
CiTY OR TOGWN . STAYTE
Towson, , ‘ ‘ ’ Maryvland 21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Marvland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 sSupplement.

The Surveyv and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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ATMONY STORE BA 2012
Baltimore County, Maryland

J. McGrain, March 1980

Hgﬁ. located at MHT

Main (NW) facade & NE
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J. McGrain, March 1980

Neg. located at MHT

Rear (SE) facade from river bank




